Agenda Report

July 23, 2001

TO: City Council
FROM: Cynthia J. Kurtz, City Manager

SUBJECT:  Adoption of a Resolution Amending the Salary Resolution Deleting the
Classification Director of Affirmative Action

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the attached Resolution amending the
Executive Section of the Salary Resolution to delete the classification and control rate for
Director of Affirmative Action.

BACKGROUND:

At the direction of the City Council, the functions of the former Department of Affirmative
Action have been absorbed into the Department of Human Resources, as is reflected in the
adopted FY 2002 budget. This amendment to the Salary Resolution deletes the
classification of Director of Affirmative Action, a position that is allocated as a 1.0 FTE (i.e.,
a full-time regular position), but has not been funded in the past several budget years. This
action formalizes the action of the City Council to combine these two departments into one.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None. This position is not funded in the FY 2002 adopted budget.

Respectfully Submitted,
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Approved: ZYNTHIA J. KORTZ i

,@MQ_ City Managér

KARYN-S. EZELL 7

Director of Human Resources

Congurrence:

Y M. GOLDSTONE
Director of Finance

07/23/2001 4.A.(2)
MEETING OF AGENDA ITEMNO. ___ ~

| — —_— %




